
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – Addendum #2 
FOR 

CITY OF PLEASANTON  
QUIET ZONE 

 
RFP issue date - October 15, 2025 

RFP Submittal Deadline – November 13, 2025 (4:00 PM PST). 
 
The following Addendum is in reference to questions submitted via email by the 4:00 p.m. 
deadline on October 31, 2025. Section II, Instruction to Proposers, subsection D. 
Addenda/Clarifications The original Request for Proposal (RFP) asked that “Questions or 
comments regarding this RFP must be put in writing and must be received by City of Pleasanton 
no later than 4:00 p.m. Pacific Standard Time on Friday, October 31, 2025. Correspondence shall 
be addressed to the Designated Point of Contact.” 
 
Addendum #1 was issued on October 22, 2025, to provide Attachment A, which was referenced 
in Section VII Proposal Format and Content, but not included in the original proposal document.  
 
Please take note that only questions submitted by the deadline will receive a response. Below, 
are those questions followed by their response.  
 
Question 1: Are we allowed to use the City’s logo in our proposal?  
Response 1: Yes, the City logo may be used as part of the submitted proposal. 
 
Question 2: We did not see the “Proposal General Information Form (Attachment A)” within the 
RFP or posted on Bidnet. Where can we find this?  
Response 2: The City uploaded the Proposal General Information Form (Attachment A) to 
Bidnet on October 22nd.  
 
Question 3: Please confirm that we can submit this proposal via email instead of submitting five 
hard copies and one electronic copy on a USB (or does the City want all three: email, hard 
copies, and USB?) 
Response 3: Yes, this proposal can be submitted via email instead of the 5 hard copies and USB. 
The City does not need email, hard copy, and USB. 
 
Question 4: With the tight turnaround for Q&A and proposal delivery, would the City consider 
providing a one-week extension to accommodate questions being answered on November 7 to 
allow us enough time to adjust our responses? 



Response 4: The City recognizes the compact schedule of this RFP; however, a one-week 
extension would add more than a month to the contract award timeline due to the limited number 
of City Council meetings in December/January.   
 
Question 5: You indicate that interviews could be held the week of November 17. Do you 
anticipate that interviews will be in person or virtual? 
Response 5: The proposers will be given the option to choose between in-person and virtual 
interviews.   
 
Question 6: Is the $175,000 budget inclusive for all services outlined in the RFP – from planning 
through design? 
Response 6: Yes. The City acknowledges that the Quiet Zone process involves several stages. 
The intent of this RFP is to hire a consultant who will, by the end of the contract, deliver the City 
with a fully implemented Quiet Zone. The $175,000 contract maximum includes planning, 
design, and any additional services required after construction completion to fully implement the 
Quiet Zone. While there are likely multiple SSMs that can be applied to the crossings, the 
proposer should include the design of typical median barriers at each of the four crossing 
locations (construction of improvements will be completed under a separate contract). 
 
Question 7: Please clarify the scope of the design task. Does this task include utility 
coordination, permitting, project manual development, bidding support, etc.? 
Response 7: As noted in Response 6, the City acknowledges that a diverse set of SSMs is 
available for use to meet the SSM requirements. The City’s expectation is that standard median 
islands will be sufficient to meet the SSM requirements, and the scope of the design task would 
be inclusive of all elements needed to design this type of SSM. The cost proposal that will be 
submitted separately will need to include the cost for the design of SSM median barriers at each 
of the 4 crossing locations.  
 
All other items of work in the proposal document remain unchanged.  Acknowledgement and a 
signed copy of this Addendum shall be included in the Proposal. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED: 
 
                                                                        Date:  __________________                                               
Company 
 
By:                                                                  Title: ___________________                                                 
 
 
 
 
End of Addendum #2 


